
 

TO: Minneapolis Park and Recreation Board 
 
FROM: Michael Schroeder, Assistant Superintendent, Planning 
 
DATE: 3 August 2022 
 
SUBJECT: PLANNING DIVISION MONTHLY PROJECTS UPDATE - JULY 2022 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
Attachment A is the Planning Division Master Project Status Report for July 2022.  Attachment B 
is the Planning Division Master Project Report Dashboard for July 2022 referencing specific 
project category breakdown.   
 
------ 
 
This discussion items supports the following goals and strategies in Parks for All, the MPRB 
Comprehensive Plan 2021-2036: 
 
Goal: Strategy: 

01. Foster belonging and equity 12. Leverage the park system’s public presence and 
community connections as an avenue to uplift and effect 
social change. 
  

03. Provide core services with care 10. Explore avenues for participatory governance and co-
creation in Park Board processes with community groups. 
  

04. Work from our strengths and 
determine our role in partnerships 

13. Collaborate with other agencies and organizations to 
share best practices in parks and recreation, governance, 
engagement and public service. 

 
Attachments: 
 

1.  Attachment A – Planning Division Monthly Planning Report Update – July 2022 
2.  Attachment B – Planning Division Monthly Planning Dashboard Report – July 2022 

 
.  
 

 
 
Jbr 8.3.2022. 


